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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good Morning Tony,
 
Please see answers to your questions below:
 

1. See attached document with updated wellbore schematics and job details.

2. Confirmed…All perforations are within the unitized Grayburg-San Andres interval per the unit

agreement.
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions regarding this application and thanks again.

 
Roni Mathew

 
Roni Mathew | Regulatory Advisor | OXY USA Inc. | Permian Resources – New Mexico Regulatory |
Office - 713.215.7827 | Location - 29.089 | roni_mathew@oxy.com
 

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:42 PM
To: Mathew, Roni <Roni_Mathew@oxy.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 30-025-07504 NHU#221 PMX request - Additional Information (PMX-350)

 

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS,
particularly with links and attachments.

Good Day Roni
 
We are processing Oxy’s PMX request for the subject well.  To ensure completeness for the
wellfile, and to facilitate the final review and processing of your request (tentatively PMX-350),
the following information is requested:
 

1. Update the “proposed” Wellbore diagram to include/illustrate the following details
a. 2-7/8” tubing and setting depth (Current proposed WBD does not include any

tubing – Refer to snapshot below))
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Proposed WBD

~
QXY occidonta Petreum Corsorstin NI 34904
Proposed Wellbore API# 30-025-07504
Active Injector 12:1/2" 50 @ 208°

Cmtd with 300 sx
TOC @ surface (Circ.)
16.0" Hole Size

9-5/8" 0% @ 2796

Cmtd with 400 sx

TOC @ 1328' (Calc.)

11-3/4" Hole Size

7.0° 24% @ 3964

Cmtd with 450 sx

TOC @ 1243 (Calc.)

8-3/4" Hole Size

Equipment in the Hole 50" 15% @ 4215
~4100 of IPC Tbg Cmtd with 325 sx
On-Off Tool TOC @ 2044 (CBL)
F Type Profile Nipple: 6.125" Hole Size
3-1/2" AS1-X Retrievable.
Injection Packer set @ ~4100".
Active Perforations 31/2" 7.7# @ 38004300
Approx. 4120' to 4300" Cmtd with ~100 sx
TOC @ 3800
TD @ 4300°











Current WBD 


 
 


 


 


Current Wellbore


TA'd Producer 12-1/2" 50# @ 208'


Cmt'd with 300 sx


TOC @ surface (Circ.)


16.0" Hole Size


9-5/8" 40# @ 2796'


Cmt'd with 400 sx


TOC @ 1328' (Calc.)


11-3/4" Hole Size


7.0" 24# @ 3964'


Cmt'd with 450 sx


TOC @ 1243' (Calc.)


8-3/4" Hole Size


5.0" 15# @ 4215'


Cmt'd with 325 sx


TOC @ 2944' (CBL)


6.125" Hole Size


CIBP @ 3950'


Perforations


4104' to 4198'


TD @ 4215'


NHU 31-221
API# 30-025-07504







Proposed WBD 


 


 


 


 


Proposed Wellbore


Active Injector 12-1/2" 50# @ 208'


Cmt'd with 300 sx


TOC @ surface (Circ.)


16.0" Hole Size


9-5/8" 40# @ 2796'


Cmt'd with 400 sx


TOC @ 1328' (Calc.)


11-3/4" Hole Size


7.0" 24# @ 3964'


Cmt'd with 450 sx


TOC @ 1243' (Calc.)


8-3/4" Hole Size


Equipment in the Hole 5.0" 15# @ 4215'


~3750' of 2-7/8" J-55 6.5# IPC Tbg Cmt'd with 325 sx


2-7/8" x 2-1/16" Crossover IPC TOC @ 2944' (CBL)


~350' of 2-1/16" J-55 3.25# IPC Tbg 6.125" Hole Size


3-1/2" x 2-1/16" T2 On-Off tool IPC


1.25" F Type IPC Profile Nipple


3-1/2" 7.7# @ 3800'-4300'


Cmt'd with ~100 sx


TOC @ 3800'


Active Perforations


Approx. 4120' to 4300'


TD @ 4300'


NHU 31-221
API# 30-025-07504


3-1/2" x 2-1/16" AS1-X Inj. Pkr @ ~4100' 
•Nickel Coated/IPC


•Double Grip


•Carbide Slips.







31-221 Convert to Injector Preliminary Job Plan: 


1. RU WL 


2. RIH w/ RBP & set at 1000’ 


3. Dig out and install new wellhead 


4. RD WL 


5. MIRU PU 


6. ND WH x NU BOP 


7. PU & RIH w/ bit 


8. DO CIBP @ 3950’. CO to 4215’ TD. 


9. Squeeze existing perfs under CICR w/ ~500 sx cmt 


10. DO cmt. Test squeeze. 


11. Deepen well to ~4300’ new TD. 


12. Install 3-1/2” Liner f/ ~3800’ to 4300’. Cmt liner in place. 


13. Perforate liner f/ ~4120’ to 4300’. 


14. Acid treat perfs w/ ~5000 gal 15% HCl 


15. RIH w/ injection packer set ~4100’. Install IPC tubing. 


16. Put well on sour WAG injection. 







b. Crossover and 2-1/16” tubing details
2. Please confirm that the proposed perforation depths (4120 – 4300 ft) is part of the

unitized Grayburg-San Andres interval.
 
For convenience, you can provide the requested information by return e-mail. Feel free to call
if you have any questions.

Regards
Tony Harris
Petroleum Specialist
Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.
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



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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